Released under FOI

Vaughan, Sharyn o

From: McDonald, Melinda

Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 5:34 PM

To: Black, Jane

Cc: Mayall, Deb; Vaughan, Sharyn; Godfrey, Emma
Subject: RE: Remaining steps for Birubi [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Great stewardship of this all today Jane, good stuff, Melinda .

Sent with Good (www.good.com)

----- Original Message-----
From: Black, Jane
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 06:08 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time

*o: McDonald, Melinda
<c: Mayall, Deb; Vaughan, Sharyn; Godfrey, Emma
Subject: Remaining steps for Birubi [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Melinda,

| am heading off shortly, and will get in early tomorrow. | think these are our remaining steps for this
process, please add any others:

- Receive confirmation of filing from AGS (AM)
- Receive confirmation of service/issue of court documents to Birubi lawyers from AGS (after 10AM)
- Give go ahead to ACCC media to action MR (after confirmation of servicefissue)

Email published MR to Qid OFT

Finalise and distribute C&T report (draft is now with you from Emma)

1

Thanks,

Jane



